
       
      June 10, 2009 
 
 
 
Ms. Deborah Jordan 
Director, Air Division 
United States Environmental Protection Agency 
75 Hawthorne Street 
San Francisco, CA  94105 
 
Dear Ms. Jordan: 
 
This is to advise you that the Bay Area Air Quality Management District (District) is 
issuing a minor revision and has made administrative amendments to the Major Facility 
Review Permit for the following facility. 

Facility Facility Name Application Permit 
Engineer City County 

B1887 Dynegy Oakland, LLC 16243 W. Lee Oakland  Alameda 
 
The purpose of the minor permit revision is to: 

• Incorporate a temporary permit condition for the S-5 Turbine. 
 
The District proposed this minor permit revision on September 24, 2007.  The minor 
revision incorporates condition #23645 for the S-5 Turbine, one of six 27.5 MW (365 
MMbtu/hr) distillate oil-fired gas turbines (S1-S6) at this peaking power plant located in 
Oakland.  The permit condition provided the facility with the flexibility to temporarily 
conduct performance and emissions testing of bio-fuel blends at S-5.  Although this 
action was not expected to result in any emission increases,  this could not be confirmed 
because emissions source testing was not possible during the test period. 
 
No comments on the proposed minor revision were received from EPA, ARB, or the 
facility. 
 
The administrative changes to the permit are as follows: 

• Changing the facility name from “Duke Energy Oakland LLC” to  “Dynegy 
Oakland LLC”; and 

• Changing the District contact person for this facility. 
 
The District notified the EPA of these administrative changes on July 5, 2007.  As the 
District explained in the notice, the change in facility name was a result of a merger of 
Dynegy and LS Power corporate entities.  It involved neither a change in ownership nor 
physical or operational changes at the facility. 
 

ALAMEDA COUNTY 
Tom Bates 
(Secretary) 

Scott Haggerty 
Jennifer Hosterman 

Nate Miley 
 

CONTRA COSTA COUNTY 
John Gioia 
Mark Ross 

Michael Shimansky 
Gayle B. Uilkema 

 

MARIN COUNTY 
Harold C. Brown, Jr. 

 

NAPA COUNTY 
Brad Wagenknecht 
(Vice-Chairperson) 

 

SAN FRANCISCO COUNTY 
Chris Daly 
Eric Mar 

Gavin Newsom 
 

SAN MATEO COUNTY 
Carol Klatt 

Carol Groom 
 

SANTA CLARA COUNTY 
Susan Garner 

Yoriko Kishimoto 
Liz Kniss 

Ken Yeager 
 
 

SOLANO COUNTY 
James Spering 

 
SONOMA COUNTY 

Shirlee Zane 
Pamela Torliatt 
(Chairperson) 

 
Jack P. Broadbent 

 EXECUTIVE OFFICER/APCO 
 



The District has decided to issue the permit incorporating the proposed minor revision.  
The final permit can be viewed and/or downloaded on the BAAQMD website at 
http://www.baaqmd.gov/pmt/title_v/public_notices.htm.  We will also send the 
documents to you via the Electronic Permit Submittal System.  If you have any questions 
regarding this permit, please call Barry Young, Air Quality Engineering Manager, at: 
(415) 749-4721. 
 
 
 Sincerely yours, 
 
 
 
   
 Jack P. Broadbent 
 Executive Officer/Air Pollution Control Officer 
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